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Ottawa, July 30, 1935.
f
,, Dear Mr. Dennle: i

I received your telegram eoae days ago. 

Henry Drayton eta the tli 

returned and baa now gone back to hie oonetltuenoy.

Sir* É
wee in Toronto but anti hae

He haeMi
; ■ a very large pionlo engagement there, the plonio being given 

by hli He hae acceded 6*t~wfIf on August 8th.i.
-

6 leave very abortly afterwards, that la, during the second 

of Sugust for the Merit! 

he will devote hie tl

ek
' MProvince a. The intention le that 

to examining into the state of our 

organisation in the various ridings, encouraging and assisting 

to the best of hie ability, and generally advancing the 

* enre Sir Henry will leave an excellent lapreasion wherever 

I will ask him to advise you as to the exact date
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of hie leaving. 

Stanfield.

X am sending mihilar letter to Mr. Frank

1 an leaving for Manitoba In a few days and will 

return about the middle of August.

You sight kindly at your oonvenlenoe advise Mr. Rhodes 

of the contents of this letter.

V
«

Yours very truly.

l.H. Dannie, *eq
The Halifax Herald. 

Halifax, 1.8.
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